State of lorida

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

LERK

DATE: June 17,2011 ,
o
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk " !‘r/\& ¥

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis Mt N/ ’
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Closure of Docket No. 110029-TX; Compliance investigation of Easy Telephone
Services Company for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local
Toll, or Toll Provider Selection.

On January 12, 2011, Docket No. 110029-TX was established to investigate Easy
Telephone Services Company’s (Easy Tel) apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, Florida
Administrative Code, Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection. On February 9, 2011, Easy
Tel submitted a proposed settlement offer wherein the company offered to make a voluntary
contribution in the amount of $106,000 to resolve the company’s apparent violations.

By Order No. PSC-11-0154-PAA-TX, issued March 7, 2011, the Commission accepted
Easy Tel’s settlement offer and ordered the company to submit the $106,000 payment to the
Commission within fourteen (14) calendar days after the issuance of the Consummating Order
for deposit into the General Revenue Fund. The Commission further ordered that this docket
shall be closed administratively upon receipt of the settlement payment. The order became final
and effective on April 1, 2011, upon issuance of Consummating Order No. PSC-11-0184-CO-
TX.

Tel submitted the settlement payment in the amount of
the provisions of the Commission’s Orders; therefore,
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